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GOVERNMENT OF TRIPURA
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL CHIEF CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS
TRIPURA : AGARTALA

Dated 9/ /08/2019

To

The Addl. Director General Forests(C),

Ministry of Environment Forests & Climate Change
North Eastern Regional Office

Law-U-Sib, Lumbatngen

Near M.T.C. Workshop

Shillong 793021

Sub:-  Proposal for diversion of 1.96ha forest land for construction of drilling site, waste pit
and approach road leading to drill site for the location TIDF under District Forest
Officer, Sepahijala.

Ref:- Letter No. F. 3-TR C 012/2018-SHI1/3036-37 dated 15/02/2019.
Sir,

With reference to the letter cited on the subject mentioned above kindly find enclosed
herewith the following information for your consideration.

i.  The corrected shape / kmi file of the proposed area is enclosed as Annexure- A.

In view of the above, I would request you to take the needful action accordingly.

Z(E)ur's faithfully,
Enclo:- As stated Ay 7/\?’2{\)

[V. G. Jenner, IFS]
Chief Conservator of Forests
& Nodal Officer, FCA.

Copy to:-

The DGM (HR)-I/C, HR-ER, Nodal Officer, ONGC Tripura Asset, Badharghat,
Agartala-799014 for information please.

/,.

Chief Consérvaféi’?? Forests
& Nodal Officer, FCA.



